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Mr. James Matthewson
Licensing and Environmental Assessment Departme t
Manitoba Hydro
360 Portage Avenue (5)
Winnipeg MB R3C OG8
jmatthewson@hydro.mb.ca

Dear Mr. Matthewson:

February 13, 2020

Re: Keeyask Transmission Project - KRI Tap ecommissioning
Environment Act Licence No. 3106

This is in response to the decommissioning pI filed on February 12,2020 for the above
component of the Keeyask Transmission Project. e have reviewed the Decommissioning
Environmental Protection Plan and it is hereby appro ed as required by Clause 41 of
Environment Act Licence No. 3106. The plan shall b implemented pursuant to Clause 42 of the
licence.

Should you have any questions concerning thi approval, please contact Bruce Webb at
Bruce. Webb@gov.mb.ca.

ours truly,

c. Peter Crocker / Cristal Huculak, Envir nmental Compliance and Enforcement
Public Registries


